
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
MPC MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY AUGUST 15, 2018 

 
 12:30 P.M. 



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY AUGUST 15, 2018 – 12:30 PM 

AGENDA 
Pg.	 Agenda Item 

	
1. CALL TO ORDER 

	
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

	
3. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

4	 A) Minutes of June 20, 2018 meeting 

	
4. REPORTS TO MPC 

7	 A) Dates Development Permits advertised in Cypress Courier 

a. June 19, June 26, July 17, July 31 and Aug. 7, 2018. (Ads are 
attached) 

	 B) Development Permit Applications Approved/Denied by 
Development Officer since the last MPC meeting: 

a. Development Permit Application 18-DP-022 
Kelvin Roach 
Lot 14-15, Block 1, Plan 8150AS (911 2 Street SE) 
Approved: Accessory Building – Detached Garage 

b. Development Permit Application 18-DP-023 
Braydn Luba & Amanda Chickeluk 
Lot 10, Block 7, Plan 0021006 (122 Redcliff Way SE) 
Approved: Hot Tub 

c. Development Permit Application 18-DP-024 
William Haynes Law Office 
Lot 14-15, Block 19, Plan 1117V (411 4 Street SE 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

d. Development Permit Application 18-DP-025 
Jacueline Barton 
Lot 22, Block 11, Plan 9511357 (739 7 Street SE) 
Approved: Above Ground Pool 

e. Development Permit Application 18-DP-026 
Trent Krell 
Lot 109, Block 1, Plan 0213235 (39 Riverview Drive SE) 
Approved: In Ground Pool 

f. Development Permit Application 18-DP-028 



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY AUGUST 15, 2018 – 12:30 PM 

AGENDA 
Pg.	 Agenda Item 

Bruce Buckingham 
Lot 6, Block 2, Plan 7811074 (615 Main Street S) 
Approved: Deck with Pergola 

g. Development Permit Application 18-DP-029 
Yvonne Kuttnick 
Lot 12, Block 3, Plan 9011355 (612 Sangster Cr. SW) 
Approved: Home Occupation – Used Clothing Sales 

h. Development Permit Application 18-DP-030 
Trent Krell 
Lot 109, Block 1, Plan 0213235 (39 Riverview Drive SW) 
Approved: Accessory Building – Pool Shed 

i. Development Permit Application 18-DP-031 
Mama’s Greenhouse – Andy Vis 
Lot 21-28, Block 97, Plan 1117V (113 6 Street NW) 
Approved: Partial Demolition of Greenhouse 

j. Development Permit Application 18-DP-032 
South Country Co-op Ltd. 
Lot 16, Block 1, Plan 0610051 (1631 Broadway Ave. E) 
Approved: Diesel Exhaust Fluid Dispenser 

k. Development Permit Application 18-DP-034 
Dwight Kilpatrick 
Lot 38-40, Block 1, Plan 8150AS (938 3 Street SE) 
Approved: Sunroom & Deck 

l. Development Permit Application 18-DP-035 
Krista Evans 
Lot 15, Block 83, Plan 1117V (18 4 Street NE) 
Approved: Home Occupation – Photography 

m. Development Permit Application 18-DP-036 
Crystal Graham 
Lot 18, Block 6, Plan 9611374 (609 2 Street SE) 
Approved: Home Occupation – Homemade Candy (Sugars) 
Note: Development Permit approved by the Municipal Manager in 
absence of the Development Officer. 

	 C) Appeals of Development Decisions received since the last MPC 
meeting 

a. No appeals of Development decisions have been received. 

 

	 D) SDAB Decisions rendered since the last MPC meeting 



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY AUGUST 15, 2018 – 12:30 PM 

AGENDA 
Pg.	 Agenda Item 

a. No SDAB decisions have been rendered since the last MPC 
Meeting. 

	 E) Council Decisions and Direction related to the Land Use Bylaw 
since the last MPC meeting 

a. Council amended the Land Use Bylaw Cannabis Retail Store 
Overlay to include Lot 28, Block 80, Plan 0613199 (631 South 
Railway Drive NE). 

	
5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION(S) FOR MPC 

CONSIDERATION 

	 A) No Development Permit Applications for MPC Consideration have 
been received. 

	
6. ITEMS FOR MPC COMMENT 

10	 A) Land Use Bylaw Amendment – to amend the Cannabis Retail Store 
Overlay to include (legal description) (address) 

a. Application 

b. Background report 

c. Procedure 

i. Presentation of Development Officer 

ii. Presentation of Applicant 

iii. Presentation of Interested Parties 

iv. MPC Discussion (Note, MPC may go in camera for 
discussion) 

v. Decision of MPC 

	
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY JUNE 20, 2018 – 12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF  
 

MINUTES 
 
 PRESENT: Members:      B. Duncan,  

L. Leipert (left at 12:58 p.m.), 
J. Steinke N. Stebanuk, 
B. Vine, J. Beach 

    
   Development Officer:     B. Stehr 
   Director of Planning & Engineering   J. Johansen 
   Planning Specialist     J. Zukowski 
   Technical Assistant/Recording Secretary  R. Arabsky 
   Manager of Legislative & Land Services  S. Simon 
 
       
 ABSENT: Member:      S. Cockle 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:45 pm 

 
 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
  
L. Leipert moved that the agenda be adopted as presented.  - Carried. 
 
 

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
J. Steinke moved that the previous minutes of May 16, 2018 be adopted as presented.  - Carried. 

 
 

4. LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED 
 
L. Leipert moved that the list of Development Permits Advertised in the May 22, 2018 and May 29, 
2018 edition of the Cypress Courier be received for information. - Carried. 
 
 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED/DENIED BY DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
B. Vine moved that the list of Development Permit Applications approved/denied by the 
Development Authority listed below be received for information 
 
A) Development Permit Application 18-DP-010 

Belcore Homes Ltd. 
Lot 16, Block 13, Plan 0913590 (946 Manor Place SE) 
Approved: Single Family Dwelling 
 
 



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – June 20, 2018                                        Page   2 

B) Development Permit Application 18-DP-019 
Kevin Fisher 
Lot 64, Block 138, Plan 0813500 (405 1 Street NE) 
Approved: Boulevard Development 
 

C) Development Permit Application 18-DP-020 
CanGas Propane 
Lot 3, Block 8, Plan 0210058 (1810 Broadway Ave. E) 
Approved: Change of Use: Bulk Fuel Sales 

 
  - Carried. 

 
 

6. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR MPC CONSIDERATION 
 
A) Development Permit Application 18-DP-021 

Redcliff Autobody 
310 South Railway Drive NE (Lot 5, Block 1, Plan 8510031)  
 

J. Beach moved that Development Permit Application 18-DP-021 from Redcliff Autobody at 310 
South Railway Drive NE (Lot 5, Block 1, Plan 8510031) for a Shipping Container be approved with 
the following conditions: 

 
1. The Shipping Container must maintain a minimum of 1.0 meters from the property line; 

2. The Shipping Container is to be a neutral color, and be in good condition; 

3. The Development Permit is valid for five (5) years; 

4. The Town will issue a permit in year 4 if in the opinion of the Development Authority that the 
Shipping Container is not causing a negative impact on the adjacent properties, and still 
complies with the Site Plan, and the conditions of the Development Permit; 

5. Where the Town finds that the conditions of the Development Permit &/or the Site Plan are not 
been met or that the use is causing undesirable impacts to the Town, the Town will issue a 
notice to the Applicant six (6) months in advance of the expiring permit, that the Town will not 
be automatically renewing the use and Development Permit. The notice to the Applicant must 
include: 

i. The reasons the permit is not being renewed, 

ii. The date of the permit expiring, and 

iii. That if the Applicant wishes to continue with the use, the Applicant must make submit a 
new application for a Development Permit. 

6. Should the Town fail to issue a new Development Permit before the expiration of this 
Development Permit the Development will automatically be renewed for another five (5) years. 

7. The shipping container be used for storage purposes only.   

- Carried.  

 

 

 

 



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – June 20, 2018                                        Page   3 

 

7. COMMENTS 
 
A) Land Use Bylaw Amendment Application 
 KRC Investments Inc 
 631 South Railway Dr. NE (Lot 28, Block 80, Plan 0613199) 
 Cannabis Retail Store Overlay 
 
L. Leipert recused himself from discussion and voting.  L. Leipert left the meeting at 12:58 p.m.  
 
B. Vine moved, with regard to the Application for Land Use Amendment from KRC Investments Inc. 
to allow for the sale of Cannabis related products at 631 South Railway Drive NE (Lot 28, Block 80, 
Plan 0613199), that the following comment be submitted to Council: 
 

Consensus of the Municipal Planning Commission is that it supports the application for 
Land Use Amendment Application from KRC Investments Inc. to include the property at 631 
South Railway Drive NE (Lot 28, Block 80, Plan 0613199) in the Cannabis Retail Store 
Overlay as presented.   

 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
B. Vine moved adjournment of the meeting at 1:18 pm. 

 
 
 
 

      
  Chairman     

 
      
Secretary     















































MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISION 

Planning & Engineering Report 

August 9, 2018 

Application For Land Use Bylaw Amendment: Aug. 7, 2018 

Applicant: 2107674 AB. Ltd 

Owner: CARICO Holdings Ltd. 

Property Address: #4 116 Broadway Avenue East 

Legal Address: Lot 14-18, Block 73, Plan 755 AD 

Land Use: C2 – Downtown Commercial District 

Development Officer: Brian Stehr 

1. BACKGROUND: 

#4 – 116 Broadway Avenue E. (Lots 14-18, block 73, Plan 755 AD) is not included in the 
Cannabis Retail Store Overlay Map because it falls within the 100m setback of sensitive areas 
identified within Bylaw 1860/2018. 

The following list includes the sensitive areas complete with their addresses: 

 Rising Stars Learning & Childcare Center - 115 Broadway Avenue East - is located 
across the street from the applicant’s proposed location for the new cannabis retail 
store and is within the 100m setback. 

 The parcel of the applicant’s proposed location for the new cannabis retail store is 
within the 100m setback from Memorial Park – 139 2 Street SE  

 The lands proposed to be added to the Cannabis Retail Store Overlay are located 
172m from Parkside School - 209 2 Street SE site. 

 The lands proposed to be added to the Cannabis Retail Store Overlay are located 
115m from the Redcliff Youth Center – 19 Main Street S. 

 Map A Cannabis Retail Store Overlay Map proposed with amendments is attached. 



1 
ST

 N
E

2 
ST

 N
E

1 
ST

 S
E

4 
ST

 S
E

1 AVE SE

1 AVE NE

3 
ST

 S
E

2 
ST

 S
E

4 
ST

 N
E

BROADWAY AVE E

2 AVE SE

3 
ST

 N
E

3 
ST

 S
E

3 
ST

 N
E

1 
ST

 S
E

BROADWAY AVE E

1 AVE SE

1 AVE NE

1 
ST

 N
E

2 AVE SE

4 
ST

 S
E

3 
ST

 S
E

2 
ST

 S
E

2 
ST

 S
E

4 
ST

 N
E

1 AVE SE

1 AVE NE
2 

ST
 N

E

4 
ST

 S
E

2 AVE SE

                      Map A
Cannabis Retail Store Overlay Map

proposed with amendments

100m buffer
Parks

Cannabis Retail Store Overlay
Sensitive uses ³ Data source: Town of Redcliff GIS

Author: Town of Redcliff GIS
Date: 8/9/2018

0 50 10025
Meters

Projection: CANA83-3TM111 

  #4 116 Broadway Ave East Redcliff 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



